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San Francisco, CA 94102 
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May 15, 2018 

Re: General Plan Amendments - Central South of Market Area Plan 

Dear Commissioners and Ms. Calvillo: 

At the request of Planning Department staff, we are submitting to the Clerk of the Board 
the attached ordinance amending the General Plan, with two clerical corrections. This ordinance 
was approved by the Planning Commission on May 10, 2018, but omitted the two following 
clerical corrections: 

1. On page 18, line 19, the words "Central So Ma" have been corrected to appear in 
single-underline italics Times New Roman font ("Central SoMa"), rather than strikethrough 
italics Times New Roman font. 

2. On page 20, line 8, the following words have been added at the end of the paragraph: 
"not sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board of Supervisors overrides the 
Mayor's veto of the ordinance." 

Very truly yours, 

DENNIS J. HERRERA 
City Attorney 

~ch 
Deputy City Attorney 
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